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Federal Election Commission999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463
... .. *7-

Dear Commissioners:

The Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("DCCC")
files this complaint charging violations of the Federal Election__
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FEC" of "the Act"), 2 U.S.C.
sections 431 et seg., and related Regulations of the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. sections 100.1 et seg., by
David L. Thomas and any political committee authorized to receive
contributions and make expenditures on behalf of his candidacy
for the United States House of Representatives in the Fourth
District of South Carolina (referred to collectively hereafter as
"Respondents").

Respondents have violated the Act by failing to register as
a candidate for federal office, failing to file a Statement of
Organization for a political committee authorized to raise and
spend funds on behalf of his candidacy, and failing to file
timely reports of receipts and disbursements for this committee.

The Law

FEC Regulations define a "candidate" for federal office as
"an individual who seeks nomination for election, or election for
federal office." 11 C.F.R. section 100.3(a). An individual
becomes a candidate whenever he or she has either received
contributions or made expenditures aggregating in excess of
$5,000 or has given consent to another person to receive
contributions or make expenditures on behalf of that individual
in excess of $5,000.

430 SOUTH CAPITOL STREET o WASHINGTON. D.C. 20003 . (202) 863.1500

Contnbutions to the DCCC aee not tm deducuble

Paid " d aethoozed bV the Democratic Co esionl Campaign Commttee



Federal Election Commission
February 22, 1990
Page 2

Once an individual becomes a candidate, he or she is
required within 15 days to file a Statement of Candidacy, 1
C.F.R. section 101.1. This statement provides information about
the candidacy and designates a political committee as the
candidate's principal campaign committee. That committee, and
any other authorized committees, must file a Statement of
Organization within 10 days of designation by the candidate.

All political committees of candidates must file periodic
reports of receipts and disbursements. 11 C.FOR. section
104.5(a). For an individual who became a candidate after July 1,
1989, the principal campaign committee was required to file a
year-end report, covering the period from the date of candidacy
through December 31, 1989, to be filed no later than January 31,
1990. 11 C.F.R. section 104.5(a)(2).

Discusion

David Thomas has been a candidate for the United States
House of Representatives since August 31, 1989. Numerous
articles have reported that Mr. Thomas announced his candidacy
during 1989. Articles attached as Exhibit A. A February 16,
1990 article published in the Charleston News and Courier stated
that:

...Thomas expressed frustration, saying he had been
criticized last summer for annoncng his candidacy too
early, and is now taking shots for not moving fast enough.

The Charleston-News and Courier article also notes that Thomas
has approximately $5,000 in the bank and has received pledges for
an additional $30,000 in campaign contributions. In another
article, Mr. Thomas estimates that his campaign will cost up to
$500,000. The articles report on Mr. Thomas' statements of what
he will do "if he is elected."

Despite Mr. Thomas' active campaign, neither the Clerk of
the House nor the FEC has any record of a Statement of Candidacy
or a Statement of Organization for Mr. Thomas or any political
committee organized by him. This is a clear failure to comply
with the federal election campaign laws.
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Furthermore, neither the Clerk of the House nor the FIC has
received any report of the financial activities of the committee
or committees operating on Mr. Thomas, behalf. While it is clear
that Mr. Thomas has an active campaign that has been in existence
since last summer, and that Mr. Thomas has been amassing campaign
funds for his race against the incumbent, Mr. Thomas has
apparently chosen to hide his political activity by failing to
file the necessary report disclosing contributions received
through December 31, 1989. once again, this is a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act.

It strains common sense to believe that Mr. Thomas has
neither received contributions nor made expenditures in excess of
$5,000 during this period. Since he has been actively
campaigning as a declared candidate since last summer, he should
be registered with the Commission and should file the necessary
financial disclosure reports.

Mr. Thomas cannot hide behind an attempt to call his
campaign a "testing-the-waters" or "exploratory" effort.
Exploratory activities may be undertaken under the FECA, 11
C.F.R. section 100.7(b)(1). only where an individual has not yet
made a decision to run. Furthermore, testing-the-waters
activities may not include the amassing of campaign funds. Mr.
Thomas has done both -- he has announced his candidacy and has
referred to himself repeatedly as a candidate for a particular
office; he has also amassed political campaign funds for the
purpose of running for this federal office.

Mr. Thomas has failed to meet the requirements of the FECA,
and the Commission should take immediate action to remedy this
situation. His activities have shown a complete disregard for
the need to comply with the laws of the United States. His
failure to adequately disclose his campaign contributors and his
campaign activity runs directly counter to the public policy
supporting public disclosure in the Federal Election Campaign
Act, and has worked a disservice on the voters in his
congressional district.



Federal Election Commission
February 22, 1990
Page 4

Conclusion

On the basis of the foregoing, the DCCC requests that the
FEC conduct a prompt and immediate investigation, including, if
necessary, an audit to confirm the facts stated in this
complaint; enter into a prompt conciliation with Respondonts to
remedy the violations alleged in this complaint and, more
importantly, to ensure that no further violations occur; and
impose any and all civil penalties grounded in the violations
alleged in this complaint.

cha M.Bae
Execu ive Director
Democratic Congressional Campaign
Committee

SUBSCRIBED AND SWON TO BEFORE ME
wt; L aof J , 1990.

y C o tary Public

My Commission Expires:

SUZANNE ABELE-EBANKS
NOTAPV C DISTT ".F O, I,,
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* GOP may cubsup
for Thomas
V 8TEVE PIACSNTI

Of Post-Cuuler staff

WASHINGTON - Republican
state Sen. David L. Themas billed
as a candidate popular an ener-
getic enough to unsest U.S. Rep.
gibeth Patterson, D-IC., is on
the vere of losing national party
support because of his lackluster
campai, Informed sources said
this wee.

'The (GOP) congressional com.
mittee is etting a little fed up with
him." fdon source, who spoke
only on condition of anonymity.
'They're thinking about giving him
an ultimatum."

Informed of the remarks, Thomas
expressed frustration, saying he had
been criticized last summer for an.
nouncing his candidacy too early,
and is now taking shots for not mov-
ing fast enough.

"You're sort of in a box. At what
point do you rev up, and what is
meant b& '1ttin going?' "he said.
Until (reenvile attorney) Knox

(White) got out of the race, a lot of

campaign.
people were frozen In place. 1 do
anything else would have bees of.
fensve to Knox's supportetS

Thomas, a Greenville buless.
man, said be s In the proces of
organizing steering and fltane
committees and has pledgsl fhr
$30,000 In campaign contlbetios.
He said he has rougbly $6,000 in the
bank.

' I've organized campaigna 80
days before an election be said.
0Obviously you can't do that in a
congressional race.'

Though a candidate can certainly
win without national GOP suore
the party - particularly wthtlouth
Carolinian Lee Atwater In charp -
Is capable of providing consideable
resources. Expert staff, campaign
funds and visits from Republia
VIPs, including President Bus are
all part of the package.

X ?think 'll lose without national
party support," Thomas said.

On the other hand, he added,
"When It comes right down to it, you

Pleae see THOMAS, Poge 3-8

THOMAS
from Page 1-

have to run your own campaign.9
Another GOP insider said, "I don't

count the guy out. His track record
shows he waits until the last minute.
But you can't deal with the people
(Republican operatives) in Washing-
ton that way."

Rep. Patterson, who won close
elections in 1986 against Republican
Bill Workman and in 1988 against
White, raised $134,000 last year, but
used most of it to pay off old cam-
paign debts Her 1988 and 1986
races cost u1.1 million and $594,000

', respectively.The conservative Spartanburg

and Greenville-based district, once
represented b. Gov. Carroll A.
Campbell Jr., lik been a prime tar-
get of Atwater's since Campbell was
elected governor four years ago.

The GOP mastermind and others
have long charged Rep. Patterson is
too liberal for the district but have
failed to sway local voters. "I think
it's a crying shame we don't have
that seat' Atwater said last May.

When Thomas announced his can-
didacy over the summer, he tagged
the incumbent 'Liberal Liz" and
said she has "cloaked her true leftist
stance.'

Rep. Patterson has chosen to Ig-
nore such remarks. She has said she
is proud to be a Democrat but be-
lieves the party needs to cater les
to special-interest groups. Addition-
ally, "You can't be all to everybody,"
she has said.

Thomiu said if the GOP doesn't
reclaimn the seat this year, Rep.
Patterson will be virtually unbeat-
able in 1992.
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GOP denies kelong off
from Thomas cuall g

D~aaIin AW * "IIFgm -~ml immet

Lhue Cirimaoaal mpaign of ata"*
Sea David Thooms a n
eves beom it gets started. etae
and local GOP ofi=W yearday
gave a thumbs up an the stata Of
the 4th Disit race.

-they ae A remnvigorad and
upbeat,- maid State Republcan

C) Party CWirmnaf Barry Wynn of

S Wym'a ommeta cam n the
wake of meiap yesterday and

- Teday m Cokbia between state
GOP Mader and e frm

CT tLie epablima National Caaituw
ho Waahingtda. D.C.

Pbawmd weeks in advance, the
mmmcs had mthng to d with

0 contentions that Tboma's
- c'te? aa had fr-.
o.ated Uth tw i officials to the

-@W dtW tay miWd-

m them eavth ."V saw uoy Damay, ezee
upVe ar&"MAW of th mw Repub-
fime Paty.

in NOW repute -Aw "hweek,
SWW amay Mre sam no, -

tssa cinttin wa abmA to give
'Ibsiu an mklseemin to either pWIk
up thisan Pof athe mnpew or 'mse
party backting.

Demmy ad the dMrg" are false
ed wre mde by s em who ws

-VA as offie paty mm.t
iemy amid ti week's metn

were Pot of an Owing ser of
,uatq y -huma -iD

Even tjough thi date for

the no) ectiamis sixs UeK.d,
Denny mid, w hy expedt DavM
'i e to be ow WuImae. We've
bai 10 mg with (bi) m a eg-
her y to hup R Mat& ming

mmmy, &A up evupi reearchis-

...calo l Lz P rsd" f

sume. all the tbinp yoU do to get (acamoaig) crak up."
T1ampaign may be on track

saw, as oMcia say, but Wyna co0-
.eded atM-es were deddy df-
fereu, only a few weeks ago.

"Two weeks ago (the natm
GOP commUee) was real down.* be
See THOMAS, pace U4



THOM
Continued fom pOg B ha

said. "People in Washington wanta

some fireworks.t
UntS this week, when Thomas l

raised questions about the family m
investments and campaign finacs
of his Democratic opponent , Rep.
Liz Patterson of Sparabr, the
campalgarwas sleep at best, a ft 3.

Thomas concedes. The veteran Poll-:
Wan said he refuses to make politi-

cal hay when th ne to be had.
"You have to run yowr Owr ah,

he said. "I don't believe you should $1
go out and create the issues. I'm not s
going to make thinp up Jus to P
make noise."

Party sources close to Thomas de-
scribe a uccem u candidate who

employs a campaign style that de-
viates fom convention. Described

as -populist." he's "ore apt to crry
favor among the individual voter
than other. traditlonal Republicmn
constituencies such as the business
community, politics: sources said.

"He's runnin against a nl-
Uonaire who's am an incumbent,"
Wynn said. "Sometimes you make a
mistake by trying to overcome that.
He's one of modest net worth. He's
a populist because that's who he is,
and weT] encourage him to be who
he is."

Right now, though, t's exposure
and money, not Image that con-
cerns some party officials.

"I'm anxious," said Spartanburg
County Republican Party Chair-
woman Rosemary Byerly. "I wouid
like to we ( aTom) more in
Spar.-fburg County. I would like to
see a larger amount (of money) in
the bank at this point It will take
every dollar we can ra e because
Mrs. Patterson will come at us With
a wealth of PAC (political action
committee) money."

Thomas said he hs put about
5,00() in the bank and received
pledges for another $30,000.
Thomas and others fgure heT need
at least 500,000 to challenge Mrs.
Patterson. who spent 51.1 million on
her 1988 campaign.

At this rme in the jast campaigT,
Greenville Repablicdn Knox Wute

draised 571,000 in his mae
*iAt Mrs. Patterson. Whit 0W5

d nve eto loom i bO
rlt November $1 0m I'l"
t by a Ut percent to 46 -p~lt

argin

Whit said much Of aS$ tow-
gwas wed todeftV the5" OfhMI
e I prmy, a point hMW, s

moia(the

Savoided a prmOA o ved
150,000. We have achieved a very
ubstantial goal in avoidiag a

rimary.0
Prin1Wy or not. though, W

mid any candidate has to start s-
ig moray Imndladi. "You do
Ave to Start Onry, and that mom
aij and caU be

Aid. -tha moneyl w h r ap,
ay. On the other hand, wo " -

art fWnd raising early.

As in past elections, the WatieW
committee could give Thomas a
much-needed financial boost.
Committee spokesman Gary KOeps
in Washington said the group can
contribute up to 10,000 to a

candidates primary And general
elections and provide another
$40,000 in indirect campaign
expenditum.

The committee hasn't committed

to Thomas, Koops said, adding tha
the committee generally does not
endorse candidates before
primaries.

M.ill, he said, the 4th Distict "is a
district that, with a good candidate
could use those kinds of rsources."

Denny said be's undUntod by
Thomas's war chest. The party re-
crulted him, and it wiI support him.

"He has shown he has appea., and
he's been in elected office for 12
years," he said. promising that the
entire district "Will see a lot of
David-*

As for the committee funding,
Denny's also confident the support
will find its way to the district and

Thomas. "Mhs is goin to be One Of
the top 20 races nt nation. he
said. "Mrs. Paterson Is seen A a
vulnerabI incumbent."
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:Thomas says

he's running
against Patterson
(ComtkaUd from Pagr IC)

White said he has persOWd rea-
sons to consider before decidin
if he will seek the congressimul
seat again.

Charles Lang, serving as

Thomas' temporary campaign
manager, analyzed Thomas'
chances of winning as "excellent.

look what he did to Gale Craw-
ford."

Thomas easily won last year

over Mrs. Crawford, a former
a) County Councilwoman. in a Re-

publican primary for state Sen-

ate District 8, where Thomas is

serving his second four-year
0 term.

Lang, who served as former
County Councilman Skip Gold-
smith's campaign manager in

1986 against Democrat Sally

Crumley, said an analysis of the

Thomas-Crawford race shows

Thomas has strong support of

urban and rural voters, which
has been lacking is congressional
campaigns run for White and

Greenville Mayor Bill Workman.

Lang said he would serve as

Thomas' campaign manager
until a fulltime manager came

aboard.
Democratic leaders welcomed

Thomas, announcement and said
if he turns out to be the Republi-
can candidate, Mrs. Patterson
will beat him.
"I think it's good news for Liz

Patterson," said Frank Holle-
man. chairman of the state Dem-

ocratic Party. "Thomas' an-

nouncement says the Republi-
cans have abandoned moderate
conservatives for a far right-

wing candidate, and it shows

they cannot come up with a

strong candidate."
"I think Thomas' announce-'

ment is a concern for the moder-

ate conservatives in the Republi-
#-On Prtv." Folleman said.
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Thomas ,c
"homas, who said he hopes to

spend about $500,000. will have
trouble raising that kind of mon-
ey. Aise predicted. The national
iepublican Party and the local
Republican establishment might
be more reluctant to chip in this
year. he said.

State Democratic Chairman
Frank Holleman said he wel-
comed Thomas' entry into the
campaign. "I think it's good news
for Liz Patterson. David Thomas
represents the far right-wing ex-
treme, and his candidacy indi-
cates the Republicans are
abandoning the moderate middle
ground to Liz." Holleman said.

"#His candidacy reflects that
they could not find a strong candi-
date."

Thomas, former Greenville
city coun is undefeated in

five elections and has gained a
reputation as a hard-working
campaigner.

When word of his decision to
run leaked out Tuesday. there
was speculation in both camps
that Thomas was seeking to force
the hand of the 1988 Republican
nominee. Greenville City Coun-
cilman Knox White.

Thomas said Wednesday he
started early because the GOP
faces an incumbent, not to scare
anyone out of the race. "I don't
think we have any Republicans in
Greenville County who scare. pe-
riod." Thomas said.

White said Tuesday he hasn't
decided whether he will run
again.

Barry Wynn. state GOP chair-
man. said his party is lucky to

have Thomas and possibly Whi
as candidates. "! think Knox i
certainly a candidate until he
say he's not," Wynn said.

He also said it will be an expen-
sive race. "Incumbents have such
a huge advantage about raising
money and free mail and that
type of thing." he said. "So you
have to ras a great deal of mon-
ey to offset that. unfortunately."

Thomas. a printer, listed his
work in the state Senate on con-
servation issues and "pro-family'
legislation as issues on which he
will campaign. "And, of course.
I'll always be for a limited gov-
ernment that does not overly
impose itself on the individual and
for a strong military defense."
Thomas said.

*'If you look at my record. I've t
been a conservative but a pro-
gressive conservative."I

0
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Uoite' senator to run
against Rep. Patterson
By CLARK SURRATT
some Wutdt

Republican State Sen David

Thomas surprised much of the sta's

political community WednesdaY by

announcing he will run for Congress
in the 4th District.

The Upstate district is the one

Gov. Carroll Campbell represented in

Congress for eight years. and the Re-

publicans have been smarting since

1986 when they lost to DemocTt Elz-

abeth J. Patterson after Campbell ran
for governor.

Thomas, whose second term in the

state Senate ends in 1992. attacked

Rep.- Patterson as having a liberal
voting record and said she deceived

voters in the district. made up of

Greenville. Spartanburg and Union
counties.

"Liberal Liz has cloaked her true

leftist stance and has tried to appear

as a cAnservative." Thomas. 39. said

0-

at a news coierpne. "The truth is,
she is not only a liberal. she is very
liberaL"

Thomas, a printer, described him-

self as a progressive conoervative. He

said he would emphasize the environ-

ment and pro-family egaUdatio in his

camin. In the Senate. he has

p-sed for greater rstrictions on
beachroot development and limits on

teaching sex education in public

schools.
"I'll be a leader in pro-family leg-

islatana, especially as it deals with

education and child care," he said.

Republican National Chairman

Lee Atwater said earlier this year

that the district would be a prime

target if the Republicans could find
the right candidate.

Atwater said through a spokes-

man Wednesday that it was too early

to tak about specific candidates n

the ft District because others may

, *

E

2ia'

*_

still get into the race. But Tony Den-ny, executive director of the S.C. Re-
publican Party. said Republicans are
"excited about David Thomas."

0 " See Thomas, 3-B
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By Dan HOove ,
-e

COLUMMA - Smith Carolina

Republicans have shifted gears
in the wake of a recent De' -

cratic porty gaffe that angered
imany black Democratic toy-

alis.

If the new tactic has any

Imat it moat likely will he in
eoadRs4th District .

Slacks have provided Spartan-
burg Demsocrat Lis Patteisfu
with 34 to 35 percit of her vot
,. I amd IMS whim ahe woe

wit peme tnar'_" m 5staltewide, Repblicalns hope
they canl win over eniOligb block
to give them a "Ore realistic ho
at Ousting DeMOcratic Lt- Gov.
Nick ThOodore W wuuing mor
legislative rac.

ihsd of woong blacks to the

GOP lock, stock, and barrel, the
new approach is predicated em

"We're certainly disc-,

that...afd a 1 them to

er it," Barry - n , , Pa

andcht aa lkewhet the 3* cratic activists) wetlig

puj~li~iafedO~UtheM 
that we att~ h

The approach is a vauatias = = ttsi t, e

the mah ballyhOMh - - and semi the"P

outreach proglal wham SSWdD fS a

aim is shifting blaClS "i do- Wynn said that ia view of

cades of DeM=Mcrai allSPaim CONqibll gMMOhK 'tssm

bocktotboG()- 
a while lot of aikL is that ~ff

Wynn said it is based OR asn sa

aipOthat Mtate Son Thee can too comm m r*

&iUil fGeeil. a black*w1W~Mf1"

lawyer. wil he tdemdel The 3m laboadr ro-

RealClal OOLY whiimt

- ~.-.-.--- -
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utive director of the state Demo-
cratic Party, that raised ques-
tions about Mitchell'sca&didacy.

Connors said that much of the

party's establishment was not

happy with Mitchell as the lone

candidate not just because he's

black, but over the -'baggage

from a 1982 federal indictment
and mistral ina food stamp fraud
case.

Connors later apologized and

the party's leaders disassociated
themselves from the remarks,

but many black political activists
were angered.

While terming Connors' re-

marks out of order, Mrs. patter-

son said she planned no special

fence-mending efforts, although

blacks have accounted for one of
every four of her winning votes

while comprising only 13 and 14

percent of those who voted.

For Republicans, the move
For Republicans* the move

appears to be part of a win-win
situatiol:

If Mitchell loses the Democrat-

ic pnmary to a white challenper

recruited by the paty's e-tabli-.
ment. the GOP gains from any

blacks who opt to switch in the

general election and from those
who sit it out.

If Mitchell is the nominee, Re-

publicans could gain from de-

fections of moderate and

conservative white Democrats
who don't like has liberal ideology

as well as from any ticket-split"
ting blacks angry over establish'

ment disdain for Mitchell's
candidacy.

The tactic evolved quickly.

much like ever hopeful third cous-

ins racing to the will-resding and

the GoP's coordinatin may have

beenIeM than total'
Dick Greer of Mauldin Wh c

will again be chSaiman0f Camp

bell's campaign comnittee wag
only mildly ., m attb.e

& $Idonatj= twila- r" ....

that a very large segment would
that a very lare segpme n t wo.be better off not vong for Carrol
Campbell. For those p"e who

are going to vote for Theo, I
agree it would help.but it's not

the kind of thing you'd want to

spends alt oftneiMadeoffOt On."
Wynn said the 4th District is the

most likely point of impact for

black disaffecton.There's no question that Liz

Patterson owes ... the black vote

because they provided her the

margin of victory in both elec-

tIOns."*She won Campbell's old seat in

1966 over'Greenville Mayor Bill

Workman by taking 52.03 percent
of the vote with a 5,224- ballot

margin out of the 128,526 cast.

Nonwhite voters numbered 18,1

with officis estiiltug about 90

percent of them goreg Democrat-

icTwoyesat.&al Green-

ville City CouWAnMM Knox White
s Jr., the outcome was similar.

Mrs. Patterson hada 87,475-vote
margin, or 52.16 percent of the

172,935 votes with minoritiesaccounting for 23,175, state Elec-
172935 votes with Minorities
accountig for 230. ,Stae EleC-tion Commission reports showed.
White has not ruled out another

run next year.Any tactic that splits blacks
from Mrs. Patterson could be
effective in view Of the district's
voting patterns, said Dr. Wlia~m

Gibson, the national chairman
and state president of the Nation-
al Association for the Advance-
ment of Colored People.

But. Gibson said, a more likely
scenario would be one In which
blacks sit out the genera elecion
if Mitchell is defeated in the June

primary."There's a probability that

would happen," he said, especial
ly if black voters perceive Mitch-

ell to have been treated unfairly

by the party.Furman University political

scientst Donald Ame doubts that
Wynn's ticket-splitting Ploy Will

work. epecially if state Sea. Da-
i vid Thoms of Grevie is MMs.

Spatnermsn'soppons"

.Sunda

to send a mCUMVe, but Nothatm
rac." Aem i ",because Thm" Ias is too closey as oated with a
conservative philosophy that
doesn't embrace loverna"et-

sponsored social programs
important to blacks.

But, with a Mitchell primary
defeat, "*obviously blacks are
going to stay home and ... it's
mWt ohtrt (Demoratic c mi-

es)across the boa a . .

At least one blck political op
erative. Kevin Alexander'G

state director Of.je.m.Jacso
Rainbow Coalition, as saId the
Democratic Party should be pun,

shed forignorming _itd:..
He suggsed that Mitchell nun

as an hipendent, thus denying
other Democratic candidates
blck MtWrvo&-

William DeLoch of Cokmi,
furs vic echarina of t"e DeMO'
cratic Party, sid. I"I' a iht

r __Mry oWm ___s.eiwcmli be (M i ~) i*doP

I 1)
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1 Iawr k~mOf Supportfth
Whitebakr

Sy obrt Solhe

Republican 41h Cmtqmm
Disrict w ftt*.

maid Tuesday he hops to vhe
about as much as
lican Kam hfe = -
Smid he to unman hmw no&
Dort he will recve nm
former backers.

White. a Greenville CtY 5
cilman who lost to Ilnumlog
Democratic Rep. Liz PattefIO
in the I8 4th Ditriet Ms. aO-
nounced Tuesday he won't enter
the race again this year.

White's decision currently
makes Thomas the loneIP 0-
can to announce for the Congre-
sional seat. Thomas. a sate sm
ator from Fountain n1-saidn he
hopes it stays that way.

"Anybody can enter in. ofcourse, but I certainly hope
there's not a primary." he mdW

Thomas announced his bid for

oD the seat in August. but said he
would have stepped aside if
White had decided to try aspin.
Both White and Thomas said
avoiding a primary was of pri-

o mary concern to Republicans.
partly because of the expese.

"My main concern was that we
(Republicans) did not have a
situation where we had two
strong contenders running. Any
devisiveness would have cost the
seat - it's more important than
the money." Thomas samid.

White said he made his deci-
(>. sion not to run m September. and

the main reasons were that an-

other race would have taken
away too much time away from
his family and law practice.

'I knew from my own experi-
ence that to run against an in-
cumbent would take a full year of
campaigning, and I just wasn't
able to get away from myjob to
afford to do that. Also. I'm ex-
pected my second child early in
the year. Those two together
made me decide not to run."

When asked what campaign
advi'e he had for Thomas. White
responded. "'Start early."

However. Thomas said Tues-
day his first fund-raiser, to be
held by Greenville businessman
Dick Greer. has been pushed
back by more than a month and
is now set for March. Thomas
said he likely will call supporters.
mail information and pick some
members of his campaign staff.

Thomas said he announced in
August to inform Mrs. Patterson
she would face opposition. but
added. "I'm almost a reluctant
candidate. In a sense. I'm not as
prepared as I could be if I had
planned this out two years ago."
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~U6 30 9

b umuiwpmihr Cugms
Dw m M dGremdko

f o apeeed to his I ma-
dim hr the asp"= m ma
doi hr the 4th ramioml

!i..OtAl ltdmo fn ini
Olmme , Spummmd Uni"

te ehis P-3y. If he. I" am n i edn, beinthe Impahlimmn/aim he

w eppmk ep. 1IM- D , I-
lpmamhg, heism ected to

=3k Z dtr in amp=&
am afnt he Methedfor

will make a offiial
add Jwry ehame, 4th

Cemr~mlealDisatsGOP

Il Ed m infmooet m-
. a..m..mw Uhoa

spst. midK add-

T hlm ad ho ped

he GibnarswldehWi

- he hm anvsd hr MM fveUnmvduthy mi the mm

this* i the t0 ( m a aere*-
Igiam. amRepubkeanype omu
- they have voted for him," Dubse

Km WM@. the R bm cow
ds wo wbe s disd byMUm

PhnU m 1t yar, mid be hm at
doded whea he WINl rm a

T a has tod im he will rin
be amiL " kw Aalw there
wod be ether ames to cmme
Wong and there may eve be more
I've stickig to my time medule,
Undhi =,have no e an

He wM =ko imd@um by the
md of the yw, be maid.

Ted AMie whm dilatedby
WhSie k k"vYew$ GOP pimuy,
mdd he W. ho mt decide whethe
be W Es sam&

He amdhew ae wmidby
hitom h mildecy. 1 hoad gteu.

the 1 imrmimtat he ws ep
with hamdate Sem amet," e=1i

Admea md he thi sof Thomas
u an ' essm1isbment canddkto."
"M not an atablishmene can-

dme, aid the re amno other peo-
ple like mnymulf in the ballgame. As
eogm you have an establishment

candidate running, I probably would
be an alternative," he aid.

State GOP Chaiman Barry Wynn
of Spartanburg maid he ham heard
that Thmas is definitely running
for Congrems . "I've known him for a
long, long time, but I don't really
know him well enough to know what
kind of adidate he'll be," Wynn
aid.

"I would enourage a primary, if
it's going to be a positive primary
where the low would mupport the
winer," Wynn said. "1 don't know
whic one of thoe candidates would
do the bant job.-

Wymnamid he believes Mrs.
PiAmm i vulnerable because her
inuervatl ratings are low.

AM.Patteronamid she is not sur-
primed by Thomas's candidacy. "I
ZPeqeWtON AlOng that the R epub

S.. GD nThomn... aW GPr Pnmmion

PFRI P9410

#kotinuid from Page1
Republican Party seems to be con-
cerned about removing someone
from office." she said.

Privately, some Republicans have
aid that Thomas's weakness will be
raising funds from well-heeled
Republicans. "He's never relly had
to raise a lot of money, and he
doesn't socialize with that group,"
said one active Upstate Republican.

lican Pary was searhing for a
candidate," e said.

She is disappoited that the cam-
paign eems to be starting so soon,
she a, pointing out that it is
co to the last electo than the

-comig wtion.
Th GOP is taing a negative atti-

ude in guing fr her, M.
Pattermon aid, and &heabafrid the
campain also wi hbe n.auve "The
See SENATOR, popB

s I I IO0 0# 6
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toseek congressional seat
e o imtor

I sftG

hu odd lGOP chir,T~ ican

male,~~~i MstM O lcaremuntles eplan to an-
*hira .V.MeiS. cam-

A dm pdidy md fd d
of Tboma, state Rep. Terry
11201, n TImabdemsd
Im of his lans to no for the

Thomas, wbo could not be
roaced fr NmImENi 11 i aChd-
uled news ufleonms today in
Gmmdksat 2pm.. Sperianirg
at 3:30pjmad Usiiia SpAn.

Greavib Cay GOP Chair-
man Joey Mdson mid Tbomas
told blm Twafty d lpm to nmfor' thbe metbedby Democratic

U.S. Rep. lix Patterson of Spar-

."We have not gotten into the
detais of hiscampaign yet, but
David Thum is going to run,"
Hurl-msid.

Thomas' pending announce-
ment thows a new tws into the
race on the GOP side, party
chairmen said, since many Re-
publicans were waiting for a
decision by Greenville City Coun-
cilman Knox White, who ran un-
successfully for the seat last
year.

"With David Tjbomas going to
run. it makes the situation for

iunnbcans a little different."R Byeuly, chairman
of the Spartanburg County Re-- Party.

Mm Byerly mid Thomas. a 5-
rar.old printer. has informed
about his pans to anmounce

for the congressional seat, and
she expects him to be "a rather
formidable candidate... he's a
tireless campaigner."

Mrs. Byerly and Hudson said
they still think there is a possibil-
ity that White, a Greenville law-
yer, might run again for the GOP
nomination in the district, but

White has not confirmed any-thn with them.
White was not available for

comment.
White said earlier he would not

make any definite decsion until
n - this fail.

Hudson and Mrs. Byerly said if
White should decide to run they
would not become involved in a
primary.

"Of course, if a priary devel-
ops I'd not take sides with either
candidate, but the Republican

(See THOMAS, Page 2C) State Sen. David Thomas

911 IO~O~CU6
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White Won't
Challenge
Palterson

GREENVILLE (AP) - MlY
Councilman Knox Whim says he

wi not try s1oM 
4th District

-Rep. Liz Paumlon and regain the

- Ma for Republicans
While said he preferred to spend

the time with his job as an attorey

and prepaing for the bith of his S.
ond child.

His announcement not to

challenge Mn. Paufrson, a two-

tmm DeMocrat, leaves stmlt Sen.

David 1mas alone in de fim un-

challenged Republican nominadof
ace in six yeaml.

Republicans have placed a high

priuty on recapturing the seat-

which represents consevative arms

of Greenville and Spartanburg
counies and was once held by Gov.
Carroll campbel.

White was defeated by Mrs. Pat-

teon for the post i 1988 by a

margin of 8.68 in the three-count)

disuict She polled 90.g 15 to 82.54

for White.
"To challenge an incumben

would take a full year o full-tim

campaigning." he said. "I thougll

th pon ible thing to do for me i
1990 was t go back t making

living amd helping my family.'"

e Mae W iMs, who have.& 3-ye

? old dagte. expecti 8

codchild i the sprng-
"That was a decisive consider

U011o,90 White said.- "!really felt li]
that my wife and family needed r

L mom in 199 than I nded to

'V for U.S. Congress." ,*x,

B ut he has nu n 1l d 0 0 BM "64lwoalaly - ha in ftoe. "t
.po Ib b k Iqa," hs 0"_.

Whim mid he had deod by

l~A& 9MY lam yewr dM IS VIMM
fat .'1"3 laM a s"ml m3l0 V
have been an 0 mWe psae
whoelpWOd3 n I9U)SoM11i*M
know abot my deciliom b6oft
they gud it in the pWW," Whit

said.Thomas said he od While in
Decene that he wouida't fun if

White decided to run It was at tM
ha WhitO mid him da he wam't
going v no, Thrm mid Tusday.
"1 felt it would be w abeokely

horrible thing. mad pmbMy cam-
pletey desructive to any possibiliy
for a Republican decdoa, if we had

an acDaonIous kind of pimY Of a

volatile or diflicult pa37 bet-
wow two fairly weDknOwn in-

dividuals" Thomas mid.
"In my mind, I don't have

Potomc few. I'm am dying to go

t to WahiflPO."
Thomas did take the opporunity

It to take ajab a Mr. Paerm L
* "I idink we need a chang in a P"

a n1111o. be1mm ow n MP-

rew , I dM't ddk is prop-

r- ply flectang the vanl of tk

€. diaow," he sid. '1 's my Pur-

powinwamai t3a.M"
*. Chock Carr. Mr. PaMnU's

ke pr 0 acretay, said today Mrs. Pat-

nt ten," would nt commnt on

u powi opponents unti l then is an
0(rewa Republican nofliew.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAHINCTON, D.C. X013

February 27, 1990

Mr. David L. Thomas
602 Gressette Building
Columbia, South Carolina 29202

RE: MUR 3036

Dear Mr. Thomas:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter HUR 3036. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate In
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437o(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission Ln writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing .he enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth
Campbell the attorney assigned to this matter at 202) 376-8200.



For yoktr Informatlon. we have attached a brief description

of the Co mlssion's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. L rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mr. David L. Thomas
23 Wade Hampton Blvd.
Greenville, South Carolina 29609
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA.. I.TOt4. D.C. 2OW63

February 27, 1990

Mr. Richard N. Bates
Executive Director

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street
Washington, DC 20003

RE: HUR 3036

Dear Kr. Bates:

C:) This letter acknowledges receipt on February 22, 1990. of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ("the Act"), by David
L. Thomas. The respondents vill be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

ereceive any additional information in this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

o information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter HUR 3036. Please refer

to this number In all future correspondence. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,

0Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble
Genera! Counsel

BY: Loi G. rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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This memorandum is submitted in response to a complaint filed by
the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("complainant"),
and designated Matter Under Review ("MUR") 3036. For the reasons
set forth herein, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") should
find no reason to believe that David L. Thomas ("Thomas")
violated any provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971, as amerded (the "Pc-t").

Complainant alleges that Thomas violated the Act by failing to
file as a candidate for federal office, failing to file a
Statement of Organization for a political committee authorized to
raise and spend funds on behalf of his candidacy, and failing to
file timely reports of receipts and disbursements.

I. FACTS

Complainant alleges that Thomas must be in violation of the law
because of a statement made and published in the February 16,
1990 edition of the Charleston News and Courier, wherein Thomas
stated that he had "roughly $5,000.00 in the bank". Complainant
charges that since Thomas stated he had collected "roughly

EDWARD P RHL"' ON,
EDWARD P RLL'C Jot

WILLAAM L WANT
RO11EPT P WILKNS

ROIERT P WIL.KINS. Jo.
or COUNSEL

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20436

RE: MUR 3036

Dear Mr. Noble:
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Mr.* Lawrence Noble
March 12,, 1990
Page 2

$5 *O00. 00w in contributions , he was in violation f or not f iling
as a candidate and for not filing reports of receipts and
disbursements, as is required of candidates under the law.
Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
March 8, 1990
Page 2

II. IM

A candidate must file with the Clerk of the House upon receiving
contributions or making expenditures in excess of $5,000.00. 11
CFR, Section 100.3(a). Within 15 days thereafter the candidate

C93 must file a Statement of Candidacy. 11 CFR Section 101.1. Within
10 days of designating an authorized comittee,, a candidate is
required to file a Statement of Organization. At 11 CFR Section
100.7(a)(1), a contribution is defined as "(a) gift, subscription,
loan,... advance or deposit of money or anything of value made by
any person for the purpose of influencing an election for Federal
Office...".

0)
Ill. DISCUSSION

Thomas did announce his candidacy on August 31, 1989. Thomas did
not collect contributions totalling $5,000.00 or more until
February 14, 1990. Prior to February 14, 1990, Thomas had
collected only $4,891.00 in contributions. The 15 days within

'7) which Thomas was required to file his Statement of Candidacy did
not begin to run until the 14th. Therefore, in order to meet the
15 day requirement, Thomas had to file his Statement of Candidacy
by February 29, 1990. Thomas Bent both FEC Forms 1 and 2 by
certified mail on February 26,, 1990 (see attached Exhibit A).
Since Thomas was not required to file until February 29th, no
reports of receipts and expenditures were required previously.
Thomas' first report will be due on April 15, 1990.

IV. CONCLUSION

Thomas is not in violation of the Act. He did not claim in the
Charleston News and Courier to have collected $100,000.00 or some
other outrageous amount. Further, Thomas was not quoted in the
February 16 story as having collected $5,000.00 more than 15 days
prior to February 16, 1990. The complainant, therefore, had no
basis for filing their Complaint. The statements in the
Charleston News and Courier did not indicate a violation of the
law. Further, the underlying facts set forth herein clearly show
that no violation occurred.



ntr. Lsvatea Noble
Narch, 12, 190.
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For the z5son set .-forth above, the Commission should find no
reason to bliwtve that David L. Thomas has violated any provisions
of the Act.

e tru/yours

ohn S. g'inhons
Counsel for David L. Thomas

JSSa kn

cc: Davis L. Thomas



Sworn Statement of David L. Thomas

I, David L. Thomas, swear that the facts recited below
are true and to the best of my knowledge, information, and
belief:

I announced my candidacy for the House of
Representatives for the 4th District of South Carolina on
August 31, 1989. I did not raise in excess of $5,000.00
until February 14, 1990. On February 14, 1990, I exceeded
$5,000.00 in contributions. I have had no other
committees operating on my behalf.

On February 16, 1990, I remarked to a reporter from
the Charleston News and Courier that I had "roughly
$5,000.00 in the bank". This statement was true. As of
February 14th I exceeded $5,000.00 in contributions.
Prior to that date I had collected only $4,891.00 in
contributions.

I was not required to file reports of receipts and
disbursements prior to February 14, 1990. Further, I fully
intend to comply with this law. Therefore, as is required
by law, I will file my first report on April 15, 1990.

David L. Thomas

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of March, 1990

t;tary Public4"-

My Commission Expires 7//'i'!
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission 
and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature
Date
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:1.-.");-t

-. -- ,'"

"7~7

.- 2

LOl

CD

'In..



-TEl1. i .m *~s *~&3

Trhm. Fwr CenM'%s

30' . 1mtf i$tor '.treet
,a* "qieWOPLAM

&4N6MIW4 V &W%-W SWR -0 16* pWW CW 0AS DOMf- M WD~

.% vd Lloed TOP% canfhSCI'pl __---_ . . li $C

- f WMW -W-W__MW __n______ s 0 aomw amwom

r n ==ewa ______a_____0m ft nmnaaa mwmamlpm 0

e awmmw a m" e pm mwm an ow a or wme v wa o wtv =OM*
-a m- - a&V ommenme i

i i

:Via- of o- _ ___,-,_-,"_- I'-Sco mw - m *cw m&Z Umen. t M-n*" - ' m'Teafmm
loan ft ftm& GM= W WOW pmmmW- 000000 pMW0tM W 10 ponmnoP4 m-dl bma

- - w 'lia sine b P uw

Fran 7. ThIns 305 Somth IfstI St.. Fomtan M. SC 29644 Asst. Tr eJreC-

pcm04. y ,.O 12S 9
Mmuel 9. IRolly P.C. Box 17Sz. %SpI w. S.C. 39) Treasurer

Fran T. Thorns 0 South A stan St., Fou.tain Inn. SC 29644 Asst. Trv#,-,#-
S * ~ LU ' - - - -

wag &&m w aram

First Citizems Mak P.O. lo x .:

61""0114. $ wc , -

low* aoa& a~. ;- m

Mha . nly op*'r

ar IIs a Io m o oft"iilili IhItN0l0... .

,m q _SON
Wb F-A 1%pt qw%

V. ,.L

I

I ' bm t n =n a Iim miun I |-l

&IM"We a .44mr4pd



F3 14 STATWMPCMIAY 0F
oft feww".go W

Sot dntorStr-

0 00

0 e

eC .,ro v &#ea

g59gT1Oh OF PONWQCA .CAMPACH cOMMITTIF

rw' ?us WO O VCW Um'W .4 4 4 -

Tftms for twhqs

305 Soth U tomS tUrst __

wa i M7rr-- - - - - - -

1 ft W"~ S. N4
s6" GInd iu ni UHO. cVU

SM"aspvw 0AI so os-- -m w.M

0 #a m ,poap vt

is Kn N20C

CAIIU ~ IM OPMOF.
%am VAN a U.S"mum a am 9w kow

gon%* Rdto aow

M E Csma ww CEO 0 5w Sao&- -

wo -o Cmm t O at amv fomif &
scM071t

II rL: p :

rI-

1.

4,,

k



I~i]
*

DEMOCRATIC
CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN COMMIITEE

Berlthon~y, Jr., AR (YCia3OY
Chairman March 16, 1990

Federal Election Commission N
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

4r

Dear Commissioners:
co

This letter will supplement our complaint dated
February 22, 1990 against David Thomas, a candidate for the
United States House of Representatives in South Carolina. In
that complaint, we alleged that Mr. Thomas had violated the
campaign laws by failing to file a Statement of Candidacy and

C7 by failing to file appropriate financial disclosure reports.

Since that time, additional evidence supporting these
allegations has come to our attention. In addition, Mr. Thomas

0 has further violated the federal campaign laws by failing to
place adequate disclaimers on campaign literature he is
circulating.

Attached to this letter are two pieces of campaign
.. literature for Mr. Thomas' campaign. The first is a flyer with

Mr. Thomas' picture entitled "State Senator David Thomas for
CONGRESS." This flyer was distributed widely by Mr. Thomas at
the Union County Fair last October. The flyer clearly
advocates his election for Congress; it does not contain any
disclaimer as to who authorized or paid for the mailing. The
Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. S 441d, requires that
any public political advertising which advocates the election
or defeat of a clearly identified candidate contain a statement
as to who paid for and authorized the communication.

The second attachment is a fundraising solicitation dated
February 26, 1990. Once again, there does not appear to be a
disclaimer on the mailing.

430 SOUTH CAPITOL STREET . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003 . (202) 863-1500

Conutbuim to the DCCC are rot tao deduCtie

ijilE tlov b 0th De-ncxfr Congressional Campaign Cootmite

(9.4W 14



Federal Electio.ommission.
March 12, 1990
Page 2

The distribution of these materials also demonstrates
conclusively that Mr. Thomas, an announced candidate since the
summer of 1989, has been spending money on his campaign.

1 /
Given the length of time since the announcement of his
candicacy and the substantial activities undertaken on behalf

of that candidacy, it strains credibility that he has not yet
received or spent in excess of $5,000, thereby becoming a
candidate.2 / Mr. Thomas should not be allowed to circumvent
the public disclosure provisions of the statute and continue to
keep the public in the dark as to the true nature of his
campaign activities.

Please add this information to the original complaint
filed. We ask that the Commission take prompt action to
correct this situation.

R* ard Bates
Ex cutive Director

Complainants have presumed that Mr. Thomas paid for

the materials identified in the supplemental complaint out of
campaign funds. Mr. Thomas does, however, own a printing
company that has in past state elections provided thousands of

dollars in free printing for his campaigns. Perhaps the
-D Commission should also investigate whether a prohibited

contribution in-kind has been provided.

_2/ Complainants note that Mr. Thomas apparently filed his

Statement of Candidacy on February 26, 1990.

SUBSCRI ED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME
this day of. 1990.

UNotary Public

My Commission_ ies:

M, Co0ni$S ion r.X r$ Oct Ober 31, 1994

1625E
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POW L VONEA

0m WAN VArM SAND.

February 26, 1990

Dear rellow Republican,

You probably know I've announced m intention of running for Congress.

C I want to discuss my campaign with you, my reasons for running and the strategy
we'll employ in our effort,

In the past 4 years we Republicans have fielded two excellent nominees to fill
- Carroll Campbell's vacated seat. Nhy did we lose? Let's recognize that the losses

Occurred, not by any deficiency In our Republican choices, but because the Democrat
has run a heavily financed effort portraying herself as a good conservative.

Of course, you no doubt know that Mrs. Patterson is not a conservative as objectively
scored by national rating groups. When Carroll Campbell was our Congressman, he had
an 8 year voting average, according to the American Conservative Union, of 90%.
Mrs. Patterson has an ACU rating for her 3 years of 37%. Our Democratic member of
Congress votes much more like Jim Iright than Carroll Campbell.

Are such voting patterns, then, a good reflection of the 4th Congressional District?
Of course not! I believe If the public truly realized how consistently liberal her
voting record really is, we'd have a Republican easily elected.

So my determination to run for congress is based on the need to have representation
in Congress that reflects the values of our district and I believe the Republican
Party is riyht on target In its Reagan Era approach to America and government.

1he Republican Party is for free enterprise, personal initiative and reward for
hard work. We don't like a lot of government intervention in our lives and resist
new and greater taxes because they stifle initiative (the heart of Reagonomics).

We distrust the welfare state and the relentless trend to a socialistic philosophy
exhibited by the National Democratic Party.

Republican irsisLteme on a strong military and assistance to the Afvhan Rebels for
a willingness to stand up to communism has resulted in a glorious victory in
Eostern Europe. Communism is crumbling before our eyes. Its hollow shell is breaking
apart and its moral, econoic and historic bankruptcy is apparent to all but the
liberal left. The peace dividend should be returned to the people as a tax break

not more social welfare programs.

The Republican approach to foreign affairs was the right one. The Republican
approach to the role of government and individual liberty is also the right one.
Eight years of unimpeded economic growth is proof of that!



Now, consider with me, what mix can 1, David Thomas, bring bear that will bring.

on victory rather than defeat in the forth-Coming election?

1. Geographically, my State Senate district gives us a considerably larger

constituent base then the previous two congressional elections.

2. If I am not contested in a Republican primary, this, too. will be a great help.

allowing us to go into the general election 
united and with all our resources

intact for the larger battle with the incumbent.

3. I have enjoyed a good, solid support organization in my two State Senate races

and even in city Council races before that. I am confident that many of my

supporters of the past will join me in this effort, and many new supporters

will join me in the campaign. I hope YOU will be among my supporters, old

or new. This support organization wilTbe larger, more efficient, more effective.

4. My father, grandfather, and great-grandfather all had their roots in Spartan-

burg County. I have some hope of shaking Mrs. Patterson's 
home base a little.

We will not grant her the race in either Spartanburg 
County or in Union County.

As of right now I'm the only announced candidate 
for the Republican nomination for

__ Congress. If we can get by without a primary, this too, wil 
help the Republican

cause by eliminating strife and obviously save 
a lot of money. And certainly money

M is a number one problem--but not insurmountable. 
Mrs. Patterson is expected to

spend over a million dollars for her re-election 
bid while the Republicans will have

-- half that amount. But as a businessman and fiscal conservative, I 
believe we can

mke a dollar stretch.

(3> Here's what I need from you. First, I'd like you to serve on our Thomas for Congress

Steering Committee. That's an action, plus 6dvisory group, so If you 
join up-- be

prepared to 
be called on.

o If you can't do that then there are a number of areas 
where you can help which are

listed on the enclosed card. Please fill It out and send it back to me.

SFinally, and so very vital is money. I've already mentioned we'll be outspent 2 to

so I really need the help of committed Republicans: There's an adage that says,

° "Put your money where your mouth is." Well, that's blunt, but true. If you talk

Republican but don't give to get Republicans elected--obviously, 
the big special

interests will win.

Please donate something. If you can't give $100 - give $50. If finances won't let

you give $50 - give $25. And if you can't give $25 - I'd appreciate anything . . .

$20, $15, $10. Send something as an original contributor and believe 
me, it won't

be forgotten. And I can promise you - every dime will be conscientiously and

effectively spent.

Please send back the return card.

Sincerely,

David 1. Thomas

P. )n cC cdur di~ of/ V / A a 7.y a *

7jUA4 WMid6&



State ..

David Thomas
for

CONGRESSOW
Dear Union County Friend,

Not too far from Union County - in the Glendale aa of Spartanbur - my at.srandfather sat rOOtS as A farmer.

And that's where my grandfather and father were born.

So this whole area means quite a lot to me and you can expect me to work hard for you if I'm elected to Congrcss.

You me, I sort of think of the voters as "the Boss." Now, I've always voted my conscience and we may on occasion

(Nj not agree on a Issues but r11 listen to you. (And I mean "listen" with an open mind.) Many poliUtians don't think that

way at all - onc elected they become rather arrogant, thinking of themselves as king with a kingdom instead of a ser-

vant who serm.

I honestly believe that I've maintained that sene of "sc rathood." I do love this district a1nd an am honored to work

for you - the boss.

--. As the son of a Baptist minister I've always understood the importance of making decisions based on a sound moral

standard. I believe It Is vital to stay clear from compromising situations politicians can so easily flal Into. It Is my plan
• and desire to commute weekly from Wa on to Fountain Inn (my home) just as I have daily commuted from

Coluimbia as a State Senator. This will allow me to keep in touch with you, pursue family ties, and even continue to

C teach my Sunday School class at Calvary Baptist in Simpsonville.

q rWhat am I wanting to d.: as your Congressman?

I'll be talking a lot about issues this up-coming year, but to start with one glaring need... Repeal the Catastrophic

Coverage Act - A ridiculous tax cast upon the sboulders of senior titizens on fixed incomesl

Our current Congresswoman voted for the act twice and fow refused to co-sign on any legislation to rcpal this new tax.

But we'll have plenty of time to discuss issues. For now, I look forward to meeting you and your family in the months

ahead. Please take a moment to cxamine my background.

se Smes* ******

KNOW SENATOR DAVID THOMAS
David Thomas was born in Westminster, SC, the son of Harry Lee and Mary Thomas. David is 40 years old, married

to the former Fiances Thressia Bauman, and resides in Fountain Inn.

He was educated at the Udversity of North Carolina, B.A. In 1971; M.A. in Philosophy, Texas Christian University;

M. Div. from Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary. David never intended to pastor but desired a theological

education for its own sake.

David is President of Copy Cat, Inc. printers of Greenville, a family business founded in 1969. His parents still work

with the company.

Senator Thomas grew up with an interest in politics, being an avid student of such conservative writers as Wilisjan F

Buckley. David was first elected to the Greenville City Council in 1979, served as chairman for Reagan in the city of

Greenville in 1980, was Mayor-Pro-Tempore of the city of Greenville from 1983 until his election to the Senate in 1984

and r-election In 1988.



tEDRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASOINCTON D.C. M*3

March: 23. 1990

Job* 8. Simmons, 3sq:.:i

Nelson, N%4lins, Riley A Scarborough
Keoan Building, Third Floor
13310 Lady St.
P.O. Box 11070
coltsmbla, SC 29211

RE: MUR 3036
David L. Thomas; Thomas
for Congress and Michael
D. Kelly, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Simmons:

On February 27, 1990, your client, David L. Thomas, was
notified that the Federal Election Commission received a
complaint from Richard M. Bates, Executive Director of the
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee alleging violations
of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. At that time Mr. Thomas was given a copy of the
complaint and informed that a response to the complaint should be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of the notification. The
Commission received such response on March 16, 1990.

On March 22, 1990, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered an amendment
to the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth
Campbell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEI)RLEETION COMM.ISSION
WAIHW1ON, 0,C. *0*)

March 23, 1990

Mir. *Iichat-4 S0.ates
*X*CEtic Congressi'naJ Campaign Committee
430 SoLuth CapiOl Stt*At
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3036
David L. Thomas; Thomas
for Congress and Michael
D. Kelly, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bates:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 22, 1990, of the
supplement to the complaint you filed on February 22, 1990,
against David L. Thomas and any committee authorized to make
contributions and receive expenditures on behalf of his
candidacy. The respondents will be sent copies of the
supplement. You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G.
Associate General Counsel
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April 17, 1990

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20436

"
OTHER OFCU

CHARLESTON, SOUTH :ANA rfM
*R91MVILL.K. SOUTH CA ;
LXINGTON. SOUTH CAORUI4A X -4Ir1

MYRTLE SCACH. SOUTH

co

Paw-

RE: MUR 3036

Dear Mr. Noble:

This memorandum is submitted in response to the Amended Complaint
submitted by the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
(DCCC), designated Matter Under Review (MUR) 3036, against David
L. Thomas ("Thomas").

Thomas again asserts that no provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 (as amended) have been violated. The DCCC
alleged in its original complaint that Thomas raised or spent
$5,000 without filing as a candidate. The DCCC included two
pieces of campaign material with the Amended Complaint in order
to bolster this allegation. With regard to the distribution of
"materials" during the Fall of 1989 and Winter of 1990, these are
repetitive allegations, previously refuted. Again, Thomas
asserts that he filed within the time frame required by law.

The two pieces of campaign material were indeed distributed by
Thomas as alleged by the DCCC and included as part of the Amended
Complaint. The flyer, entitled "State Senator David L. Thomas for
Congress", was distributed in October of 1989. This flyer did
not include a disclaimer. It was distributed prior to Thomas'
becoming a candidate as defined in 2 U.S.C. Sec. 431. In this
section, a candidate is defined as "an individual who seeks
nomination for election, or election, to Federal Office, and for
purposes of this paragraph, an individual shall be deemed to seek
nomination for election, or election-

(A) if such individual has received contributions aggr tingin
excess of $5,000 or has made expenditures agreqating in
excess of $5,000; (emphasis original).

John S. Simmons
(803) 733-9404



Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
April 17, 1990
Page 2

Thomas did not put a disclaimer on this particular letter because
he did not believe it necessary. Thomas was not yet a candidate
for FEC purposes, as defined at 2 U.S.C. Sec 431. There was no
candidacy in October because Thomas had not raised or spent
$5,000. There was no statutory requirement for disclaimers in
the flyer because he was not advocating the election of a candidate.

Thomas W a candidate by February 26, 1990. This is the date on
the second mailpiece included with the DCCC complaint. The
enclosure cards included with each letter contained a printed
disclosure. Additionally, each envelope contained a stamped
disclaimer under the return address. The letter included in the
DCCC Amended Complaint conveniently failed to include these two

0items for the FEC's review.

Finally, as further explained in the accompanying affidavit,
Thomas had volunteers stamp the envelopes and letters with
disclaimers. Thomas does not dispute that one of the letters may
have inadvertently been missed during the stamping process.
However, even if this oversight occurred, the enclosure card and0 envelope contained the necessary disclaimer. Thomas showed best

refforts in attempting to ensure that all the mailings had been
stamped with the proper disclaimers. In support of this assertion,

O please find attached a copy of an opened letter and contents
(Exhibit A) and also find enclosed a collection of unopened

Tenvelopes which were included in the mailing in question but
returned undeliverable (Exhibit B).

For the reasons cited above, Thomas moves that the original and
Amended Complaint be dismissed, as there were no violations of

Othe Federal Election Campaign Act (as amended).

Very truvyours,

ohn S. Simmons

JSS:kn
Enclosures
cc: Senator David L. Thomas



S1ong STAMMU F 0VW I. MUhM

I, David L. Thomas, swear that the facts recited below
are true and to the best of my knowledge, ipformation, and beliefs

I announced my candidacyr f ow theHosose of Representatives
for the 4th District of South Carolina on August 31, 1989. I did
not raise in exccess of $5,000.00 until February 14, 1990. On
February 14, 1990, I exceeded $5,000.00 in contributions. I have
had no other committees operating on my behalf.

At the time I distributed the flyer entitled "State
Senator David L. Thomas for Congress" in October 1989, I did not
believe that a disclaimer was necessary because I was not a
candidate as defined by statute.

As regards to the February 26, 1990 letter referenced by
the amended DCCC Complaint, I was indeed a candidate. As part of

N- that mailing, a printed enclosure card was included with each
letter which contained a printed disclaimer. This card was not
supplied to the FEC by the DCCC. In addition, in an abundance of

__ caution to comply with the law, we instructed volunteers to stamp
a disclaimer on each letter and envelope. Since the letter

- supplied by the DCCC did not contain a stamped disclaimer, I can
only surmise that this letter was inadvertently missed in the

0 stamping process. Of course, since the DCCC did not include the
enclosure card or envelope from this mailing, we cannot see that
the mailing actually contained two disclaimers.

0

C)

- David L. Thomas

SWORN to and subscribed before me

this ?ommiysof pr: 1990.

Notary Public of South Carolina

My Commission Eprs



NIELSON, MUL.INS, RIL.I & SCAIRSOROUGH
ATTORtNe" AND COUNSLORS AT LAW

THIRO F.OOR. KEE NAN GUILOING OTHER OFFICES:
John S. Simon* 1330 LACY STREET C, AR.LESTON. SOUTH CAtOLINA

S33E4NVILL9. SOUTH CAROUNA
(803) 733-94,04 POST OFFICE SOX 11070 LMrINOTON. SOUTH CAROLINA

COL.UM&IA, SOUTH CANOL.INA ass11 MYRLrE[ BACH. SOUTH CAROLINA

TELIEPHONE 10031 7-8OOO
TILECOPY 40031 a6-7500

6003) 733-0*09

May 8, 1990

Elizabeth Campbell, Esquire
Federal Election Commission Rom

999 East Street, NW
Washington, DC 20436

RE: MUR 3036

Dear Ms. Campbell:

Please be advised that I will no longer be representing Senat X
Thomas in the above-referenced matter. I have accepted --
employment with the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of
South Carolina and will be leaving private practice. I have
informed Senator Thomas of this withdrawal and he has advised me
that he wishes to handle this matter pro se. Therefore, all
notifications and other communications from the Commission should
be directed to Senator Thomas, 305 South Weston Street, Fountain
Inn, SC 29644.

I enjoyed working with you on this matter and certainly
appreciate the professional manner in which you handled the
proceedings.

With kind regards, I remain

! ery tr Yyours,

John S. Simmons

JSS:kn

(o j-



NELSON, MULLNS, RI.EY £ SCANDOROUGH
ATr@RNgYS AND COUtNLOlS AT LAW

TMIRD FL4OOR, 1K6N14 SUILDING
John S. Simmons 6i3 LADY ITIRUT
(803) 733-9404 POBl 077603 10K 66070

COLumSIAi SOUTH C$kOLINA 29i11

TaLooM@NE toom Poo-*CO@

4*03) *33-0490

May 9, 1990

Elizabeth Campbell, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20436

RE: MUR 3036

OTHER OFFICES:
CHARIEI9STON, SOUTH CAROLINA
GREN9VILLI. SOUTH CAROLINA

.grINGITON. SOUTH CAROLINA
MYnTLE 8EACH. SOUTH CAROLINA

C3iA

-r"

z

Dear Ms. Campbell:

Enclosed please find a letter to your office prepared by Senator
Thomas. I was unclear whether Senator Thomas had forwarded a
copy of this letter to your office and I am therefore doing so in
an abundance of caution.

As I informed you in my letter dated May 8, 1990, I must withdraw
from representation of Senator Thomas in this matter due to the
fact that I am leaving private practice. Therefore, I request
that any communication or reply to the enclosed letter be
directed to Senator Thomas at 305 South Weston Street, Fountain
Inn, SC 29644.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

With kind regards, I remain

Very trty yours,

JQ n S. Simmons

JSS:kn
Enclosure
cc: Senator David L. Thomas



DAVID L THOMAS COMMITTrEs
SENATOR. uviv* g COUNTy CORECTIONS AND PENOL6OY
SENATORIAL DISTRICT No0. 0 ENERAL

JUDICIARV
6REENVILLE ADORSS MEDICAL AFFAIRS

55 WADE HAMPTON BLVD. TRANSPORTATION
*IENVILLE. SC 35TN A

SENATE ADDI1ESS

0RESETTE SENATE9 OFFICE BUILDING

Federal Election Commission

Thank you for allowing me to clarify the question of money raised
by my now aborted Congressional race.

D One issue was the question of possible in kind money by Copy Cat
Inc. which might have gone toward expenditures which would have
put me over $5,000 before I filed for office.

Well, the answer to that is that all printing (see my expenditures)
were billed by the Copy Cat and paid by the campaign. (NO IN KIND.)

o Next you asked why we did not list the dates for the first number
of contributions. The answer to that is that I did not keep the
dates recorded until my tally reached $5000 as that was the amount

o that trigered me officially becoming a candidate. That check was
from a Roger Milliken which I was hand delivered on February 14,1990.

At that point I knew I had 10 days to deposit the money and then
had to file within 15 days.

At least the above was how I thought it was to be done. Thank you
for your consideration.

Sincerely,

David L. Thomas



NELSON, MULLIN*, RILKY & SCA.8ONOUGH
ANORNgYS ANO 1COUNOCLC AT LAW

THIRD FLOOR, KtNA6 BUILDINO OTHER OFFICES:

John S. Smson. lax* LACY SITRe? CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROUNA
OMEENV)LI.. sOUTm coAM(803) 733-9404 1060V OPPICS BOX 11070 LBII9,NOON. SOUTH wwRItd

COLUmNIA, SourTH AOLINA 20211 MYRTLE REACH. SOUT4 CAROLINA

TCLEPHONE (SI3 709-1000

TELCOPY (SO3 8SO-7800
(SOS3 733-04500

May 8, 1990

Elizabeth Campbell, Esquire X
Federal Election Commission
999 East Street, NW '-,
Washington, DC 20436

RE: MUR 3036

Dear Ms. Campbell:

In response to your request for additional information in this
matter, Senator Thomas will provide the Commission with an
amendment to his April Quarterly Schedule A, setting forth his
explanation of the omission of dates for the initial
contributions. In particular, Senator Thomas will attempt to
provide the Commission with the specific date involving a check
from Mr. Roger Milliken, totalling $900. It is Senator Thomas'
position that this particular check placed him over the $5000
contribution mark and triggered the Commission's reporting
requirements.

In addition, Senator Thomas would like to inform the Commission
that all services performed by Kopy Kat Printing Company were
paid for in full and were reported as debts on his Schedule B. If
the Commission so desires, Senator Thomas will provide a copy of
the paid invoice.

Finally, by way of separate letter, I will be informing the
Commission of my withdrawal as counsel for Senator Thomas. I
will be leaving private practice in the near future and will b
unable to continue my representation. It is my understandin'
that Senator Thomas will handle this matter pro se until its
completion.

With kind regards, I remain

, Ver tiyours,

John S. Simmons
JSS:kn
cc: Senator David L. Thomas
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m:&ELECTION COMISSION
"9 R Street, M.W.

wshintons D.C. 20463

COMPLAINANTS:

RESPONDENTS:

SENSITIVE
V S EEA COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 3036
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 2-22-90
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 2-27-90
STAFF MEMBER: Elizabeth Campbell

Richard M. Bates
Executive Director
Democratic Congressional
Campaign Committee

David L. Thomas

Thomas for Congress and
David L. Thomas, as
treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 u.s. c.
2 U.S.C.2 U.S.C.

2U.S.C.
2 u.s. c.
2 u.s. c.2 u.s. c.
2 U. S. C.
11 C.F.R.11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

431(2)
432(c)
432(e)(1)
433(a)
434(a) ( 2)
441b
441d
100.3(a)
100.7(b)(1)
100.8(b)(1)
101.1(a)
102.1(a)
102.9(a)
102.12
104.5(a)
110.11(a)(1)

Public Record

None

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

On February 22, 1990, Richard M. Bates, Executive Director

of the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("the



w
-2 -

Complainant") filed a complaint alleging that South Carolina

State Senator David L. Thomas and "any political comittee

authorized to receive contributions and make expenditures on

behalf of his candidacy for the United States House of

Representatives in the Fourth District of South Carolina1"n ("the

Respondents") violated provisions of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1974, as amended ("the Act"), for failing to

register as a candidate for federal office and designate a

principal campaign committee, failing to file a Statement of

organization for a political committee authorized to raise and

spend funds on behalf of Thomas's candidacy, and failure to

timely file reports of receipts and disbursements for this

committee. The complaint was circulated to the Commission on

February 26, 1990.

The Complainant filed an amendment to the complaint on March

22, 1990, alleging that the respondents also violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d by failing to include a disclaimer in solicitation letters

and flyers advocating Thomas's candidacy. The amended complaint

was circulated to the Commission on March 27, 1990.

1. This Office sent a letter to Thomas on February 27, 1990,
notifying him of the complaint filed against him. At that time,Thomas's Statement of Candidacy designating a principal campaign
committee had not been received by the Office of the Clerk of theU.S. House of Representatives. Thomas had sent his Statement of
Candidacy on February 26, 1990 by certified mail to the U.S.
House of Representatives. On that same date, his designated
principal campaign committee, Thomas for Congress, sent a
Statement of Organization by certified mail. Both of these
documents were received by the Clerk's office on March 1, 1990.

This office also calls to the Commission's attention that onApril 5, 1990, counsel for Thomas notified this office that
Thomas had dropped out of the race for Congress. The Thomas forCongress committee filed its termination report on July 19, 199.0.
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A. Determining whon Thoima became a federal candidate

A "candidate" is defined under the Act as an individual who
seeks nomination for election, or election, to federal office.
2 U.S.c. 1 431(2). An individual becomes a candidate for federal
office, and thus triggers the registration and reporting
requirements under the Act, when such individual or another

person on his behalf has received contributions or made
expenditures in excess of $5,000.00. 2 U.s.C. S 431(2) and
11 C.F.R. 5 100.3(a). An individual who meets this threshold for
candidacy must designate a principal campaign committee within

fifteen days either by filing a Statement of Candidacy or a
letter containing the same information (i.e., the individual's

name and address, party affiliation and office sought, the
District and State in which federal office is sought, and the
name and address of his principal campaign committee). 2 U.S.C.

5 432(e)(1); 11 C.F.R. SS 101.1(a) and 102.12. The designated
committee shall file a Statement of Organization within ten days

after being designated as the principal campaign committee.

2 U.S.C. S 433(a); 11 C.F.R. S 102.1(a). The treasurer of the
principal campaign committee must file periodic reports of
receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(a).

There is an exception to the $5,000.00 threshold triggering

candidacy under the Act known as "testing the waters." According

to Commission regulations, the terms "contribution" and
"expenditure" do not include funds received or payments made
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solely for the purpose of determining whether u individual

should become a caadidate. 11 c.P.a. is 106,7(b)(1) and
100.8(b)(1). Only funds permissible under the Act may be used
for "testing the waters,* and once the indlvidual becomes a

candidate, all contributions and expenditures made during the

"testing the waters" period must be reported with the first
report filed by the principal campaign committee, regardless of

the date the funds were received or payments made. 11 C.F.R.

SS 100.7(b)(1) and 100.8(b)(1).

LO The "testing the waters" exemption does not apply, however,

to campaign activities undertaken once an individual decides to
-- become a candidate. 11 C.F.R. 55 100.7(b)(1)(ii) and

-- 100.8(b)(1)(ii). Under Commission regulations, if an individual

makes or authorizes written or oral statements that refer to him

as a candidate for federal office, such statements can be

construed as activity that indicates such individual has decidedqq
(7 to become a candidate. 11 C.F.R. SS 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(C) and

100.8(b)(1)(ii)(C). On August 31, 1989, Thomas announced his

011 candidacy for representative to the U.S. House of Representatives

for the 4th district of South Carolina. Therefore, he cannot

claim he falls under the "testing the waters" exemption because

he has already announced that he is a candidate for federal

office. See 11 C.F.R. 55 100.7(b)(1)(ii)(C) and

100.8(b)(1)(ii)(C).

Although Thomas announced his candidacy on August 31, 1989,
he indicated that he did not become a "candidate" as defined by

the Act until February 14, 1990. He filed a Statement of



Candidacy, designating Thomas for Congress ("the Committee") as
hi5 principal campaign committee on Mlarch 1, 1990. The Committee

filed a Statement of Organizxation on that same date. in o rder to

determine whether Thomas and the Committee vi~olated the Act, we

must determine whether Thomas became a "candidate" prior to

February 14, 1990. See 2 U.S.C. 1 431(2).

According to newspaper articles submitted along with the

complaint, as of February 16, 1990, Thomas stated that he had

approximately $5,000.00 in the bank, and had received pledges for

an additional $30,000.00 in contributions. Charleston News and

Courier, Feb. 16, 1990, p. 1-B. Prior to January 8, 1980, the

Act defined contribution to include "a written contract, promise,

or agreement whether or not legally enforceable, to make a

contribution." However, the 1979 amendments to the Federal

Election Campaign Act repealed that portion of the contribution

definition so that a "pledge" is not considered a contribution

under the Act. See AO 1985-29. But given the amount of time

that has passed since Thomas announced his candidacy on August

31, 1989, the complainant asserts that it seems unlikely that

Thomas neither received contributions nor made expenditures in

excess of $5,000.00 before February 1990. On the other hand,

another newspaper article submitted along with the complaint says

that Thomas's first fundraiser was not scheduled until some time

in March. Piedmont, Jan. 3, 1990. And other articles discuss

the Republican party's concern that Thomas has not yet raised

much money. See Spartanburg Herald Journal, Feb. 22, 1990, p.

Bi; Charleston News and Courier, Feb. 16, 1990, p. 1-B.
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The first report filed by the Committee was the 1990 April
quarterly report. This report disclosed that Thomas raised

$12,487 by the time the April quarterly report was filed.

Nowever, it appears that Thomas did not reach the $5,000

threshold until February 14, 1990, when he received a $900
contribution from Roger Milliken. The amended April quarterly

report contains itemized contributions totaling $4,201 for which
there are no dates. The report also shows $3,386 in unitemized

contributions; however, only $590 of this amount are undated

contributions.2 Therefore, the maximum Thomas received before
February 14 was $4,791. All of the other contributions were

received after February 14, 1990.

The contribution which put Thomas over the $5,000 threshold

was received on February 14, 1990. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 432(e)(1), Thomas had fifteen days in which to designate a
principal campaign committee. Because Thomas's Statement of

Candidacy designating Thomas for Congress as his principal

campaign committee, was received on March 1, 1990, there is no
reason to believe that the Thomas violated 2 U.S.C. 5 432(e)(1).

In addition, because a Statement of Organization for Thomas for
Congress was received on March 1, 1990, there is no reason to
believe that Thomas for Congress and its treasurer violated

2. The $3,386 in unitemized contributions were itemized in theoriginal April quarterly report filed by the Committee. AfterRFAIs from RAD concerning other issues, the Committee filed anamended quarterly report and did not itemize the contributions of$200 or less. However, because these contributions were itemizedin the original April report, this Office was able to concludethat only $590 of the unitemized contributions are undated.
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2 U.S.C. S 433(a). Also, because Thomas did not become a

candidate until February 14, 1990, the first report the Committee

was required to file wes the April quarterly, which it filed on

April 18, 1990. Therefore, there is no reason to believe that

the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2).

As noted above, the Committee's first report, the April

quarterly, contained $4,791 in contributions for which there were

no dates because Thomas did not record the date he received

contributions until he reached the $5,000 threshold. However,

when an individual becomes a candidate, all funds received prior

to his becoming a candidate must be reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

5 432(c). Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(c), the treasurer of a

political committee must keep track of all contributions received

Cby using any reasonable accounting method. See also 11 C.F.R.

5 102.9(a). For contributions in excess of $50, the treasurer

must keep an account of the amount of the contributions, date of

receipt, and the donor's name and address. For contributions

aggregating over $200, the treasurer must also keep track of the

donor's occupations and employer. For contributions less than

$50, there is no specific recordkeeping procedure, but in

Advisory Opinion 1980-99, the Commission stated that "the

regulations at section 102.9(a) do state that an account [of all

contributions received) shall be kept by any reasonable

accounting procedure," and suggested two possible accounting

methods which would satisfy the recordkeeping requirement for
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contributions under $50.3. See also Advisory opinion 1981-48.

A candidate who receives a contribution for use in

connection with his election campaign is considered# for purposes

of the Act, as having received the contribution as an agent of

his committee. 2 U.S.C. 5 432(e)(2). Since the funds received

by an individual prior to his becoming a candidate must be

reported by the individual after candidate status is attained,

such individual should keep accurate records of all such funds

received. See Explanation & Justification for 11 C.F.R. S 101.3,

p. 126. Because the Thomas and the Committee failed to provide

receipt dates for all of the contributions it received, this

Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

David L. Thomas violated 11 C.F.R. S 101.3, and that Thomas for

Congress and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

5 432(c). However, because the amount involved is relatively

small and did not put Thomas over the $5,000 threshold triggering

candidate status, and because Thomas is no longer a candidate for

federal office, this office recommends that the Commission take

no further action.

B. 2 U.S.C. 5 441d -- Disclaimer issue

The Complainant alleges that two pieces of campaign material

3. The two methods suggested by the Commission in AO 1980-99
are as follows: (1) using the same method as required for
contributions over $50, by keeping an account of the name,
address, amount and date of contributions; or (2) recording the
name of the event, the date(s) contributions were received for
that event, and the total amount of contributions received on
each day for that event.
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were-distributed by Thomas without the required disclaimer in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 44ld. Whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing Communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate, or solicits any contribution through any direct

nailing, or any other type of general public political

advertising, such communication, if paid for and authorized by

the candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate,

or its agent, must clearly state that the communication has been

paid for by such authorized political committee. 2 U.s.c.
5 441d(a)(l). A disclaimer must be presented in a clear and

conspicuous manner, to give the reader adequate notice of the

identity of the persons who paid for and who authorized the
0 communication, but such person is not required to place the

disclaimer on the front face or page of any such material, as0
long as a disclaimer appears within the communication, except on

communications such as billboards, that contain only a front
face. 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)(1).

The Committee sent out a mailing dated February 26, 1990

soliciting contributions for Thomas's campaign for Congress. In

the amended complaint, the Complainant included a copy of the

letter, which did not contain a disclaimer, and maintained that

it was a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d. In response, Thomas said

that before the mailing was sent out, volunteers stamped the top
of the first page of each letter with a stamp that said "Paid for
by Thomas for Congress." The volunteers also stamped the

disclaimer on the outside of each envelope under the return
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address. in addition, each letter contained a reply card with a
disclaimer printed on the card which said: "Paid for by 'Thomas

for Congress, Committee. Contributions for political campaigns
are not tax deductible for Federal Income Tax purposes."

Thomas provided this Office with eleven unopened letters
from the February 26, 1990 mailing which were returned for
insufficient addresses. These letters are on file in this
Office's docket room. See Attachment 2, pp. 8-11 for sample.
All eleven letters have a disclaimer stamped on the first page of
the letter and on the outside of the envelope. All eleven
letters also included a reply card with a disclaimer printed on

-- them.

The eleven unopened letters provided by Thomas indicate that
C:) the February 26, 1990 mailing did contain a disclaimer. Thomas

said that since the letter supplied by the Complainant in the

amended complaint did not contain a stamped disclaimer on the
front page, he can only surmise that this letter was
inadvertently missed in the stamping process. But he pointed out

rthat the Complainant failed to provide a copy of the envelope the
letter came in and further, did not indicate whether a reply card
was included with the letter. Given the eleven unopened letters,

it appears that the letter probably did come with a reply card
containing a printed disclaimer and probably also came in an
envelope with a stamped disclaimer. And since a disclaimer is
not required to be on the front face or page of any direct mail
material, a disclaimer on the reply card appears to be

sufficient. See 11 C.F.R. 5 llO.1l(a)(1).
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The second piece of campaign literature at issue is a flyer
distributed by Thomas in October 1989. The flyer advocates the
election of Thomas to the U.S. House of Representatives, but does
not include a disclaimer. However, at the time the flyers were
distributed, Thomas did not meet the definition of "candidate"

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 431(2), since he had not met the $5,000
threshold. The cost of the flyers was $130. It follows, then,
that the flyers were not required to carry a disclaimer pursuant
to 2 U.S.c. 5 441d since the material did not expressly advocate
the election or defeat of a clearly identified "candidate."

Further, because the flyers did not solicit any contributions,

there appears to be no basis for a 2 U.S.C. 5 441d violation.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find
no reason to believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d.

C. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b

The final issue raised in the amended complaint is whether
Thomas's Committee received any prohibited in-kind contributions

from Thomas's printing company, Copy Cat, Inc. Copy Cat, Inc.,
is a corporation owned and operated by Thomas's family. Pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for any candidate for
federal office or political committee to knowingly accept any
contribution or expenditure from any corporation. The term
"contribution or expenditure" as applied to 2 U.S.C. S 441b
includes any direct or indirect payment, any services, or
anything of value to any candidate or campaign committee, in
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connection with any election to federal office. 2 U.s.c.

S 441b(b)(2).

Thomas stated that he did not receive any prohibited in-kind
contributions as Copy Cat, Inc. billed his campaign committee for
all printing expenses. The April quarterly report disclosed
payments to Copy Cat, Inc., totaling $2,339.31 with a remaining
balance of $2,000 still owed to Copy Cat. The April quarterly
was the first report filed by Thomas and covered all activity
prior to March 31, 1990. Thus, we cannot ascertain the precise
length of time Copy Cat extended credit to the Thomas campaign
other than the $130 for flyers in October 1989 that was billed in
February 1990. Thomas's July quarterly report, which was also
the Committee's termination report, disclosed the repayment of
the $2,000 debt to Copy Cat on April 20, 1990. The Committee

terminated with $448.83 cash on hand.

Pursuant to l14.10(a), a corporation may extend credit to a
candidate or his political committee in connection with a federal
election provided that the credit is extended in the ordinary
course of the corporation's business and the terms are
substantially similar to extensions of credit to non-political
debtors which are of similar risk and size of obligation. The
extension of credit by any person for a length of time beyond
normal business or trade practice is a contribution, unless the
creditor has made a commercially reasonable attempt to collect
the debt. 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(4). As noted, although Copy Cat
printed up the flyers distributed by Thomas in October 1989,
Thomas was not billed for the cost of the flyers until February
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23, 1990. Thomas's comittee paid the bill for the flyers on

February 26, 1990. Thomas and his Commi-ttee appear to have

received an extension of credit of $130 from October 1989 until

February 23, 1990, for Copy Cat, lnc.'s printing of the flyers.

This Office believes that four months credit is not commercially

reasonable, especially in light of the fact that Copy Cat, Inc.

is owned by Thomas's family. As noted, portions of the $2,000

debt to Copy Cat paid off on April 20, 1990 may also represent an

extension of credit that is not commercially reasonable.

Accordingly, Thomas and his Committee received a prohibited

corporate contribution from Copy Cat, Inc., in the form of an

extension of credit. Therefore, this Office recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe that David L. Thomas, Thomas

for Congress, and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). However, because the amount of credit

extended did not put Thomas over the $5,000 threshold for

candidacy, because of the relatively small amount of money

involved, and because the debt to Copy Cat was paid on April 20,

this Office recommends that the Commission take no further

action.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that David L. Thomas violated
2 U.S.C. 5 432(e)(1).

2. Find no reason to believe that Thomas for Congress andDavid L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C S5 433(a)
and 434(a)(2).

3. Find no reason to believe that David L. Thomas, Thomas forCongress and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d.
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4. Find reason to blieve that Da4.4 LiO '  ThoSw violated

Thomas, as treasurer, vilated 2 .U .S.. * 32(c), but takeno further action.

6. Find reason to believe that David L.# Thomas, Thomas for
Congress and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 441b(a), but take no further action.

7. Approve the appropriate letter.

8. Close the file.

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

Date I I
BY: o

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to complaint dated 3-12-90
2. Response to amendment to complaint dated 4-17-90
3. Letter dated May 9, 1990



Zn the-matter of

-David L. Thouss, *hoa&* for NUR 3036

Congress and David L. Thomas,
as treasurer.

CITI PICUTIOW

I, Marjorie W. emaons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify 
that on August 17, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 
5-0 to take the following

actions in HUR 3036:

1. Find no reason to believe that David 
L.

C Thomas violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1).

2. Find no reason to believe that Thomas for

Congress and David L. Thomas, 
as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5S 433(a) and 434(a)(2).

3. Find no reason to believe that 
David L.

Thomas, Thomas for Congress and 
David L.

Thomas, as treasurer, violated 2 
U.S.C.

441d.

4. Find reason to believe that David 
L.

Thomas violated 11 C.F.R. S 101.3, 
but

take no further action.

5. Find reason to believe that Thomas 
for

Congress and David L. Thomas, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 
432(c),

but take no further action.

(Continued)
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Federal Election Commission 
page 2

C*ttification for NUR 3036
August 17, 1990

6. Find reason to believe that David L.

Thomas, Thomas for Congress and David 
L.

Thomas, as treasurer, violated 2 U.sB.C.

5 441b(a), but take no further action.

7. Approve the letter, as recommended in the

General Counselfs Report dated August 
13#

1990.

8. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, 
McGarry, and

- Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; 
Commissioner

O Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

00

Date or e Emmons
,-- 

Secta ry of

Sec tary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., August 15, 1990 11:41 a.m.

Circulated to the Commission: Wed., August 
15, 1990 4:00 p.m.

Deadline for vote: Fri., August 17, 1990 4:00 p.m.

dr



FEDERAt, ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHWGTON, D.C. 2043

August 24, 1990

David L. Thomas ,
305 South Weston St.
Fountain Inn, SC 29644

RE: MUR 3036
David L. Thomas;
Thomas for Congress and
David L. Thomas, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Thomas:

on On February 27, 1990, the Federal Election Commission ("the

Commission") notified you of a complaint alleging violations of

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to

you at that time. The Commission then received an amendment to

- that complaint, and forwarded a copy of the amendment to your

attorney, John S. Simmons, on March 23, 1990.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission found

O no reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C 55 432(e)(1) 
and

441d, and no reason to believe that Thomas for Congress and you,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433(a), 434(a)(2), and 441d.

Also on August 17, 1990, the Commission, on August 17, 1990,

found reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and

11 C.F.R. 5 101.3, and reason to believe that Thomas for Congress

and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 432(c)

and 441b(a). However, after considering the circumstances of

this matter, the Commission also determined to take no further

action and closed its file in this matter. The General Counsel's

Report, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to maintain a

record of the date you or your committee received contributions
prior to your becoming a candidate appears to be a violation of

2 U.S.C. 5 432(c) and 11 C.F.R. 5 101.3. Additionally, Copy

Cat's extension of credit to you and your campaign committee
appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441b. Should you again

become involved in a federal campaign, you should take steps to

insure that this activity does not occur in the future.
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MUR 3036
Page 2

The file "W b i Ue part of the public record within 30
days. Should yogi to *submit any materials to appear on the
public reco*rdo, plui A*4 so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter., Such uatitiials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel,.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Elizabeth
Campbell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counseles Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Auqt* 2 14 1990

CERTIFIED RAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Bates
Executive Director
Democratic Congressional
Campaign Committee

430 South Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3036

David L. Themes; Thomas
for Congress and David L.
Thomas, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bates:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") on February 22,
1990, concerning David L. Thomas and Thomas for Congress, and the
amendment to that complaint which you filed with the Commission
on March 22, 1990.

Based on the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by David L. Thomas, on August 17, 1990, the
Commission found that there is no reason to believe that David L.
Thomas violated 2 U.S.C. S5 432(e)(1) and 441d, and no reason to
believe that Thomas for Congress and David L. Thomas, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433(a), 434(a)(2), and 441d.

Also on August 17, 1990, the Commission found that there was
reason to believe that David L. Thomas violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. 5 101.3, and reason to believe that
Thomas for Congress and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. SS 432(c) and 441b(a). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action against David L. Thomas, Thomas for Congress
and David L. Thomas, as treasurer, and closed the file in this
matter. This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).
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If you, have:any qUOStions, please contact Elisabeth
ceampbe, the attorneyta-1 lstigned to this matter, at (202)37648200. i..

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate Gene al Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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